
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fall 2006 
 

Cannonfire Highlights Fort McIntosh Rededication 
September Ceremony Unveils Restored Cannon and New Information Panels 

 

 
The Fort McIntosh Garrison prepares the cannon for firing 

 
The roar of cannon fire was heard in Beaver the 

evening of Sept. 19 as the Heritage Foundation re-
dedicated the Fort McIntosh site before a crowd of 
about 150 townspeople. 

The purpose of the event was to not only 
celebrate the fort’s rich heritage but also renew our 
promise to the community to be good stewards of 
the resources entrusted to our care for current and 
future generations. 

 
‘Gingerbread & Dollhouses’ Display 

 
The museum has opened its third exhibit of the year – a 

special holiday exhibit of gingerbread and antique doll houses 
and Madame Alexander dolls provided by students at the 
Dutch Ridge, College Square and Saints Peter and Paul 
Schools in Beaver, the Pittsburgh Miniature Society and local 
private collectors. The exhibit is on display between now  
and Sun., Dec. 17, and by appointment. 

The re-dedication follows a summer of active 
steps the Heritage Foundation undertook this year 
to enhance the fort site and implement new long-
range planning procedures.  

This has included refurbishment of the cannon; 
installation of new information panels, and the 
donation by the Daniel C. Baker Associates 
engineering firm of high quality aerial photography 
and detailed maps of the fort site, for use as a long-
term site management tool. 

 

 
Daniel C. Baker Associates’ donation of high quality maps 

and aerial photography as a new site management tool 
 
Participants in this brief ceremony included 

Mayor Thomas Hamilton; the Junior ROTC Color 
Guard (commanded by Col. Joseph Sudol of the 
Beaver Area School District); Craig Baker, 
President of Daniel C. Baker Associates, Inc.; the 
First Company, Fort McIntosh Garrison, 
commanded by Mike Carver; and Heritage 
Foundation officials.  

 

 
Ed McLaughlin and Art Cornell unveiling new  
information panels designed by Robert Smith 



 
Museum Associates Fund  

Drive Tops $10,000 
 

 
 
In an overwhelming show of commitment to our 
museum, local residents and history lovers gave 
generously to this year’s Museum Associates fund 
drive, with a record-breaking result of more than 
$10,000 in proceeds. Added to increases in revenue 
from the membership drive and new corporate 
memberships, the Heritage Foundation received 
significant new funding in 2006. A special wine and 
cheese reception was held at the log house in 
September as a thank you to the Museum 
Associates donors for their great generosity. 

 

 
Retiree Donates Real Estate  

to Heritage Foundation 
 

 
 

In November, former Sewickley resident and current 
Floridian Dr. Peggy Smythe March donated the 
“Sweetwater Hill” property in West Bridgewater to the 
Heritage Foundation. The purpose of this most 
extraordinary gift is for our group to generate 
substantial revenue for long-term capital projects once 
the property is sold. Bovard Anderson Co. and Cottrill, 
Arbutina & Associates creatively assisted with this 
transaction so the donor can receive significant tax 
benefits. The house is a former winner of the Harry S. 
Phillips Beautification Award.  

 

Todd Funeral Home Restoration 
Captures 2006 Phillips Award 

 
Restoration of the Todd Funeral Home, following a 
devastating fire in April 2005, captured the Harry S. 
Phillips Beautification and Restoration Award for 
2006. The house at 340 Third Street was built for 
Vera Taylor Galey in the 1880s, and purchased by 
the Todds in 1954. The Todds’ most visible 
restoration decision was use of roofing material, a 
synthetic slate to replicate the original roof’s look.  

 

 
Junior ROTC Leads Sept. 11 
Commemoration at Beaver 
Middle School/High School 

 

 
 

To commemorate the fifth anniversary 
of the Sept. 11 tragedy, the Junior 
ROTC participated in a special early 
morning ceremony of remembrance at 
Beaver Area Middle School High 
School. Cadet Jaci Braund, who also 
spoke at our fort rededication, gave 
keynote remarks. The Heritage 
Foundation was represented at the 
event by president Mark Miner. 

 

Sue and 
Jim Todd 
with 
award 
presenter 
Jason 
Foster 
(right) 
 



The Heritage Foundation and Museum “In the News” in 2006 
 

       
 

          
The Heritage Foundation and Historical Museum made news throughout the year with a wide variety of activities and public outreach. 
Articles in the Beaver County Times and Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, interviews on KDKA-AM and WMBA/WBVP and on WBGN-TV (Rob 

Pratte), helped us tell our unique story to many thousands of residents of the Beaver Area and throughout Western Pennsylvania. 
 

Donations to the Museum: July-September, 2006 
 

Geoffrey Anderson - two 
photographs in a single frame; St. 
James Lodge # 457 F & AM versus 
Riddle #315 (East Liverpool?) 1912 
baseball team; Riddle #315 East 
Liverpool Team 

Jeff & Lisa Ankrom - Hugo 
Andriessen bottle; toothbrush; 
Eastern Star Program; postcard 
1962; letter to 900 Fourth Street; 
envelopes to 900 Fourth Street. 

Betty Baker - Paper “Cutter from 
the old Beaver Trust Company 

Betty Stout Burk - commemorative 
Plate re: Colorful Beaver County 

Lewis “Mel” Bundy – Metal sign 
from J. T. Anderson 

Alan Cornell - Scythe used on Cook 
Anderson farm and more recently on 
Hyllmede Farm 

Field Gathered - black/white photo 
in frame of President Eisenhower 
signing “Under God” addition to the 
Pledge of Allegiance; black/white 
photo in frame of Eisenhower and 
Louis Graham shaking hands; gold 
colored football charm of “1953 
Champions;” gold colored charm, 
“1956 Champions” (baseball); four 
plates; 6 ½” with letter “B” in green; 
dress box from Koebel’s of 653 Third 
Street, Beaver; one small crock from 
the First Presbyterian Church; four 
miscellaneous papers of the Lewis & 
Clark Discovery Expedition ; 

program September 2-5, 2000; 
handbill of September 2-5, 2000; 
newspaper tabloid of Beaver County 
History Chronicles (June, 2003). 

Adam Fitz – six color photos of the 
log house gardens; pin from Beaver 
County Centennial in 1900. 

Sarah M. Foster - black & white 
photo of Machen & Baer interior 
(1952); Pittsburgh Post Gazette 
article re. museum’s Beaver athletes 
display (2006). 

Laurence G. Holt - yardstick from 
J. T. Anderson Furniture Store circa 
1940. 

Susan Burk Kenney - tall water or 
high ball glass from BHS Class of 
1981 Reunion; 1986 

Judy Knaul - bean pot with lid; two 
candle holders with two beeswax 
candles 

Charles Scudder Hart May - silver 
shoe buckles belonging to Sampson 
Peirsol (born 1765). 

John R. McLaughlin, Jr. - blanket 
chest from the late 1800s. 

Mark A. & Elizabeth Z. Miner – 
Lithograph political cartoon from 
Puck (1896) depicting Senator Quay 
and President William McKinley, 
“Coronation of the Autocrat of 
Protection.” 

Sally Mullen - glass brandy snifter 
from the BAHS Junior-Senior Prom 
(1980). 

Beverly O’Leary - commemorative 
plates of the Beaver Methodist 
Church 

Biagio Pagani - thermometer/ 
calendars from Roth’s Market (1938 
and 1939). 

Donald Portman - bellows type 
Kodak camera with case and light 
meter circa 1936; black/white photo 
of Beaver Little League All-Star 
Team (1963); black/white photo of 
Beaver Firemen Little League Team 
(1963); newsletter of the 
Westinghouse Beaver Division re: 
30th anniversary (1977). 

Mildred M. Sefton – book, The 
Amazing Adventures of Bob Smith & 
Friends (2006); Wall Street Journal 
articles re. Journals of Discovery 
(2004) and “Lewis & Clark met with 
a Yawn” (2006). 

Robert Sell - black/white panoramic 
photo of Curtiss-Wright employees 
who worked on Neville Island and 
became the first group of employees 
who came to Beaver 

Michael T. Shovlin - 12 color 
photos from Horticultural Society of 
Western Pennsylvania Tour at the 
museum (2006). 

Robert A. Smith - color photos of 
the 8th PA Regiment Reenactment; in 
album (1998); 1877 replica clock 
tower erection (2000); Beaver 
Borough Bicentennial parade (2000); 
“The Duel” museum exhibit (2003); 
museum log house in winter. 

Charles R. Snitger, Jr. - 
Pittsburgh Magazine re. Beaver 
County Hometown Hall of Fame 
(Fall 2003); brown canvas wood tote. 

Roger A. Weaver - two pages of 
plans for museum; exterior sketches, 
pre-restoration (1996); plot plan 
showing location of freight station by 
Daniel C. Baker Associates (1989); 
pages of CAD blueprints for 
renovation of interior of museum; by 
the Weaver firm (1997); landscape 
master plan by Paschek Associates 
(1998); booklet, Specifications for 
Renovations to Beaver Area 
Historical Museum, by Weaver 
(1997); agreement between owner 
and architect (1996); set of site 
location plans. 

Bill Witkouski - outdoor camping 
items: 7 items of clothing; 12 craft 
and sewing materials; 10 household 
items; 3 deer pelts and 2 large 
animal skins; human hair for a wig; 
assorted nails and hooks. 

Joyce & Richard Young - paper 
clip made for Beaver Trust Company 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

News Notes 
New Officers and Directors Elected for 2007 – New officers 
and directors have been elected for 2007: They include: President: 
Art Cornell ● Vice President: Gloria Cheshier ● Secretary: Dolores 
Dowlin ● Treasurer: Pam Ronczka ● New Directors: Geoff 
Anderson, Ralph Morton, Betts Miller, Mike Shovlin, Ed 
McLaughlin ● New Associate Directors: Mark O’Leary, Bob Rice. 
 
Mark Your Calendars for 2007 Events: 
• Membership Meetings – Trinity Episcopal Church, 7:30 p.m. – 

Feb. 15, March 22, April 19 & Nov. 15, 2007 
• Board Meetings – Borough Building Community Room,  

7 p.m. - Jan. 16, April 11, Aug. 15 (First Presbyterian Church), 
Oct. 16, 2007 

• Memorial Day - May 28 
• Garrison Day - Beaver Parks - June 9  
• Fourth of July - Beaver Gazebo 
• Charter Day Dinner –Seven Oaks Country Club – Oct. 19 
 

Corporate Supporters - 2006 
ALLAN JEWELERS 

BOVARD ANDERSON REAL ESTATE 
DENTISTRY FOR CHILDREN AND TEENS, INC. 

EATON ELECTRICAL 
VALERIE D. MARTONE, DMD, MSD, ORTHODONTIST 

MARK MINER COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 
MICHAEL BAKER CORPORATION 

HOMER NINE & SONS, INC. 
NOLL FUNERAL HOME 

SPANOS GROUP OF MERRILL LYNCH 
BRUCE E. WOODSKE – ATTORNEY AT LAW  

 
 

Corporate Sponsor Spotlight 
 

Allan Jewelers 
Allan Jewelers, with store locations at 500 Third Street in 
Beaver and 755 Shenango Road in Chippewa, is committed 
to style and value in all of its offerings. The variation in 
style and remarkable value of its jewelry comes from every 
corner of the world. Allan is pleased to offer breath-taking 
diamonds which offer great brilliance, fire and scintillation.  

Eaton Electrical 
Eaton Corporation is a diversified industrial manufacturer 
serving the Truck, Automotive, Fluid Power and Electrical 
industries. Eaton Electrical's Beaver, PA plant 
manufactures electrical circuit breakers that provide for 
the safe and efficient distribution, protection and control of 
electrical power. Other Electrical plants around the world 
manufacture circuit breakers, power fuses, vehicle control 
switches and vacuum interrupters. 

Michael Baker Corporation 
Founded by Beaver resident Michael Baker Jr. in 1940, 
Michael Baker Corporation today provides professional 
services for its engineering and operations and 
maintenance clients’ most complex challenges worldwide. 
The firm's primary practice areas are focused on the 
aviation, environmental, facilities, geospatial information 
technologies, pipelines & telecommunications, 
transportation, water/wastewater, and the oil & gas 
markets. 

 

Photography in this issue: Tom Dowlin,  
Jason Foster, Midge Sefton, Mark Miner (editor). 
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